Samrat Narvekar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 13:23

To: Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Nikhil Bhushan; Rupali Pol; Herambraj
Sonawane; Satish Panchal

Subject: Re: PO - PRINTER

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok, approved
Thanks and Regards
Ameet Koomar

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 1:15:46 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: PO - PRINTER

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Ameet,

The Copier which we are discussing is for back area, and the basic laser printer which we require is for Lounge,
Approval is pending with Satish for AlO and the same. Pls approve the printer for lounge operations AMD.

PR Raised long back.

Purchase Requisition | PR/ PO . Cost Tota
Requisition | Date Category Entity Branch Center Budget | Header Text Valu
Semolina
Semolina- Kitchens Information AIO Desktop and
2324-00037 01/12/2023 | IT Private Ahmedabad Technology 00 HP printer. 0.00
Limited
Regards
Samrat

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 19 January 2024 09:39

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
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<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO - PRINTER

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please share reason of delay when approval of purchase was given one month back (as attached)?
Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Samrat
Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

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

Hi Samrat,

As the printer will take 4-5 weeks according to the vendor to reach AMD, please arrange for a rental printer
to reach the airport by tomorrow

Hi Ameet,

Please approve the exception

There have been huge delays in getting required printers and now is directly affecting the operations teams
and business

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:55:52 AM

To: Vishnu Chittan TV <vishnu.tv@minosha.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: PO - PRINTER

Dear Heram

Our lounge started from yesterday and we are having only one small printer which is not working due to
heavy load



All passes
Admin
Purchase
Ops
Using it

We haven't received lounge printer neither rental one
How to manage it
Please update

@Nikhil Bhushan
If you can help us to sort out this matter.

Thanks
Rupali
Get Outlook for i10S

From: Vishnu Chittan TV <vishnu.tv@minosha.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 6:34:59 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO - PRINTER

Some people who received this message don't often get email from vishnu.tv@minosha.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,
Greetings !!
Kindly share the copy of the payment transaction id for 50% of payment against p.o once it is done, i.e — RS

1,07,259.05/-

Regards
Vishnu Chittan TV
Major Account Manager — Enterprises

Minosha India Limited (Formerly known as RICOH INDIA LIMITED)
J.K Towers, First Floor, B-Wing
No. 28, Bazullah Road, T.Nagar, Chennai — 600017.
Mobile: +91- 9790766312| LL : 044- 42044125
www.minosha.in

Winner of 6 Awards 2023 | Top Achiever in Overall Sales | Top Achiever in Solution Sales | Elite Achiever in Target Achievement | Elite Achiever in Production
Printing Sales | Gold Award to transfer to a True Digital Company | Highest Colour MFP Sales

THE LEGEND IS BACK



From: Vishnu Chittan TV

Sent: 16 January 2024 18:30

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO - PRINTER

Importance: High

Dear sir,

Greetings !!!

Thank you, received.
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

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 16 January 2024 17:40

To: Vishnu Chittan TV <vishnu.tv@minosha.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: PO - PRINTER

Dear Team

Kindly find attach PO and please acknowledge .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



